

CV FRANCESCA BOCCINO



PROFILE

I am a results-driven Head of Department with extensive experience both at HQ and field level in Program Management and Development within the areas of child protection, trafficking, criminal justice and human rights. My 16 years' experience ranges from (1) building high level, long term partnerships and representation with governments, UN and regional agencies at bilateral and multilateral level, (2) structuring country strategies, political policies, and political action plans in different post-conflict countries (3) being in charge of local and international teams. As Head Trainer, I have also developed training modules, worked on development of curricula in governance and protection and acted as a speaker or facilitator for various trainings also with DPKO police forces. I am a passionate, pragmatic leader of teams who has excellent political analytical and interpersonal skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SAVE THE CHILDREN; International NGO; **HEAD, PROTECTION DEPARTMENT, ITALY-EUROPE (July 2016 to date)**

Key responsibilities:

- Provide strategic vision and direction to a team of 75 employees (national and international permanent staff, consultants)
- Providing technical and managerial direction on development of new programs, pilots, deployments of teams in the field on juvenile justice, trafficking, gender and domestic violence, bullying and online violence, protection of "at risk" groups, children on the move, prevention to violence.
- Representing the organization and its visions with organizations, partners and government.
- Developing Save the Children's new strategies on domestic violence, trafficking, juvenile justice and family tracing.
- Director of Child Protection component, SAR Operations; development of technical guidelines/indicators, responsible for monitoring of trafficking cases, family tracing of children.

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LAW ORGANIZATION (IDLO); Intergovernmental Organization whose mandate is in rule of law, human rights, peacebuilding

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT OFFICER FOR MENA AND AFRICA, P3 AND PROGRAM CO-ORDINATOR YEMEN; PEACEBUILDING UNIT; ITALY -NETHERLANDS (May- Sept 2011, returning July 2012 to July 2016)

Key responsibilities:

- promoting and supervising regional and country strategies
- developing proposals, providing technical assistance and political advice, operational support, proactively identify partnerships
- promote IDLO's strategic vision among partners;

Areas of interest for political strategies: legal aid, criminal and legal support to the judiciary, protection of at risk groups, juvenile justice, child trafficking, GBV mostly with European government, UN, USAID, INL and international agencies developing budget planning and programming in Sierra Leone, Liberia, Benin, Egypt, Cote D'Ivoire, Morocco, Jordan, Syria, Lebanon, Yemen, Ukraine and Pakistan; Development of country strategies in

Syria, Lebanon and Iraq.

For Program Management, Yemen: developing high level contacts in Rome and Sana'a with the Italian/Yemeni Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Ministries of Justice, Legal Affairs and Human Rights on strengthening the capacity of the Yemeni Judiciary in a rule of law project in Yemen; launching (start up and final closure), supervising program activities and hiring about 25 project national and international staff and consultants, being the course manager for TOT and courses to the judiciary, assessments, evaluation and monitoring of interventions under specific security measures and in a transitional environment.

Achievements: Political support from the Yemeni government that led to a visit of the Yemeni Minister of Justice to Italy, Obtained additional multimillion grants on protection, legal aid, access to justice and acceptance of Yemen as a new Member Party of IDLO.

(Reference: <http://www.idlo.int/news/highlights/yemen-team-cements-italy-idlo-bond>)

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR MIGRATION (IOM), International Organization whose mandate is on migration.

SENIOR EXPERT on Social Protection of 'at risk groups', IOM; Italy (Jan - July 2012)

Key responsibilities:

- Being a member of the Scientific Committee for the direction of the program objectives, charged with the scientific and political planning and conduction of the training courses
- speaker on "violence and identity, unaccompanied minors trafficking identification procedures in Reception Centers". Guidelines provided at the end of the training course.
- Supervision of:
 - Three multi-disciplinary teams
 - Scientific planning and conduction of the trainings, needs assessment
 - Drafting of the final technical paper, its publication
 - relations with local authorities following EU project rules and forums organization for discussion over migration issues.

ITALIAN MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS (MOFA)

COOPERATION EXPERT; Mauritania, (March 2008-Jan.2010) *Total of 2 project years-2 breaks for field missions with Handicap International)*

Key responsibilities:

- building high level contacts with local and international actors, coordination and advocacy of the project
- supervising the project on the human resources and financial point of view
- developing political, diplomatic briefings (especially on **decentralization**, education, juvenile justice)
- monitoring and evaluating the timing and use of resources in achieving the needed goals observing the Project Cycle.

Achievement: Visit of the Italian Minister of Foreign Affairs to Mauritania in January 2010 at the end of two successful projects being identified and managed.

HANDICAP INTERNATIONAL, international Civil Society Organization (CSO) active on protection of "at risk groups", Humanitarian relief

HEAD OF MISSION Violence Reduction Analysis; Researcher; Sierra Leone, Liberia (July -Nov 2009)

Key responsibilities:

- formulating a study and comparative analysis on the two countries identifying the root causes of conflict; the main human rights violations, the most at risk groups (children, women); conflict areas and group migrations; **decentralization**, trafficking routes, key decision makers in communities using diagrammatic description.

Achievement: formulated a strategic plan and regional paper on possible key pilot entry points for new organization's priority, partners and priorities to work both with the perpetrator and the sufferer and present

alternative methods to resolving the conflict. The project was mainly focused on children and their rehabilitation.

RESEARCH PROGRAM MANAGER, Handicap International; Iraq; UNICEF Project (Aug-Nov 2008)

Key responsibilities:

- developing high-level liaison meetings with donors
- developing North Iraq strategy, recommendations for the future interventions
- supervising, training of the staff on methodology of interview for children and adults
- supervising data collection, analysis (use of database Modalisa). Evaluation of the project and methodology of research.
- organizing and speaker for the final UNICEF workshop on “Kap Survey Results: Knowledge, Attitude and Practices.”

INTERSOS CSO active in the protection, Emergency, Middle East and Africa (Aug 2005-Sept 2007)

PROTECTION-EDUCATION ADVISOR; Lebanon and Iraq; UNICEF funded (Jan -Sept 2007)

Key responsibilities:

- managing and monitoring education and protection programs in Lebanon, target groups: Lebanese Youth, IDPs, and youth in conflict with the law (former fighters)
- hiring and Supervising of local and mobile teams,
- building the training strategy, methodology, Head trainer for 30 field courses, 1 TOT, main speaker of an international workshop in Iraq and Lebanon
- conducting needs assessment in South Lebanon.
- developing new communication strategies the Lebanese Youth and Lebanese displaced children.

PROGRAM MANAGER, Iraq, Jordan and Kuwait; Fragile countries Department (Sept.2005-Jan.2007)

Key responsibilities:

- Managing 2005/2006 UNICEF Program on Emergency response, **Community child protection and Legal Aid** and Education, border assistance in Iraq (Basrah, Nassiriya, Baghdad)
- Recruiting and supervising 30 members of the local and international staff
- Reprogramming of the intervention in Baghdad following the emergency security developments in 2006, Budget supervision and
- Liaising with donors on programs proposal development of child protection and education initiatives.

Achievement: Winning of a 3 years' UNICEF award for 2008-2010.

CENTRO VOLTA (LNCV), CSO working under Italian MOFA mandate, Como, Italy.

ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY GENERAL, Landau Network (Jan - Dec 2003)

Developing studies regarding international conventions on disarmament, human rights in Russia, Iran, Israel-Palestine, DPRK-South Korea. Scientific support to international symposiums, maintaining external relations

CENTRE FOR MARITIME MILITARY STUDIES, Venice, Italy, **Centre of Excellence, Carabinieri**, Vicenza, Italy, **High Studies on Defense**, Rome, Italy; from 2004 ongoing,

SPEAKER for international conference and international cooperation with CSOs, international organizations, legislative framework for action. **Development of guidelines for investigations of victims of trafficking.**

Publisher of articles for numerous newspapers, i.e. **“Sierra Leone and Liberia, two post conflict countries facing peace”**.

EDUCATION

Nov.2012-ongoing	Law University Candidate (4rd year) ; Guglielmo Marconi University; Rome; Italy.
Nov.2009-Jul.2010	LLM in “International Penal Law” ; United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Centre (UNICRI); Turin; Italy.
2003-2004	Master’s Degree in “Peace building” . Centro Alti Studi per la Difesa, Rome, Italy.
1997 - 2002	Advanced Bachelor’s Degree in International and Diplomatic Sciences (final mark: 110 cum laude/110); University of Trieste-Gorizia, Italy

SELECTED PROFESSIONAL COURSES

July 2012	Labour Migration Academy , I.L.O; Italy
May-July 2009	IDHA Course ; Diploma in Humanitarian Assistance ; New York; USA.
August 2008	UN-IPT Specialisation Course on Child Protection ; Austrian Study Center for Peace and Conflict Resolution, Austria.
July 2005	Summer Program in Private-Public International Law at The Hague Academy, The Hague, The Netherlands.
November 2004	INTERSOS Intensive course on Project Management , Rome, Italy.
May 2004	Civil-Military Co-operation course (CIMIC) in Bosnia-Herzegovina and Russia.

COUNTRY BASED EXPERIENCE

Worked extensively in Yemen, Iraq, Lebanon, Syria, Jordan, Kuwait City (remote control), Mauritania, Sierra Leone and Liberia.

LANGUAGES

Italian	Mother tongue
English, French	Fluent (reading, writing and speaking).
Spanish, German:	Proficient
Arabic	Basic

REFEREES

Referees will be provided upon request.

DICHIARAZIONE RELATIVA A CARICHE, INCARICHI E ATTIVITA' PROFESSIONALI

Art. 15, co. 1, let. c), del D.Lgs. n. 33/2013

DICHIARAZIONE SOSTITUTIVA DI ATTO DI NOTORIETA'

(ex artt. 46 e 47 del DPR n. 445/2000)

Il sottoscritto..... FRANCESCA BOCCINO

nato a

..... in attività professionale di Capo AP PROTEZIONE
..... presso SALE T. CALORZO

- consapevole delle sanzioni penali previste dall'art. 76 del DPR n. 445/2000 per le ipotesi di dichiarazioni mendaci rese nella presente dichiarazione;
- preso atto che la presente dichiarazione sarà pubblicata sul sito web dell'Arma dei Carabinieri,

DICHIARA

- di svolgere i seguenti incarichi presso enti di diritto privato regolati o finanziati dalla Pubblica Amministrazione:

N.	DENOMINAZIONE DELL'ENTE	INCARICO RICEVUTO
1		
2		
3		

(sbarrare la tabella in caso di assenza di incarichi)

- di ricoprire le seguenti cariche presso enti di diritto privato regolati o finanziati dalla Pubblica Amministrazione:

N.	DENOMINAZIONE DELL'ENTE	INCARICO RICEVUTO
1		
2		
3		

(sbarrare la tabella in caso di assenza di incarichi)

- di svolgere le seguenti attività professionali presso enti di diritto privato regolati o finanziati dalla Pubblica Amministrazione:

N.	DENOMINAZIONE DELL'ENTE	INCARICO RICEVUTO
1		
2		
3		

(sbarrare la tabella in caso di assenza di incarichi)

Dichiara inoltre di essere informato, ai sensi e per gli effetti di cui all'art. 13 del D.Lgs. 196/2003, che i dati personali raccolti saranno trattati, anche con strumenti informatici, esclusivamente nell'ambito del provvedimento per il quale la dichiarazione è resa.

Data 29/05/2018



.....

**ATTESTAZIONE DELL'AVVENUTA VERIFICA DELL'INSUSSISTENZA DI SITUAZIONI,
ANCHE POTENZIALI, DI CONFLITTO DI INTERESSI**

Art. 53, comma 14, del decreto legislativo n. 165/2001

Ai sensi dell'art. 53, comma 14, del D.Lgs. n. 165 del 30 marzo 2001 "*Norme generali sull'ordinamento del lavoro alle dipendenze delle Amministrazioni Pubbliche*", così come modificato dall'art. 1, comma 42, lettere h) e d), della Legge n. 190 del 6 novembre 2012 "*Disposizioni per la prevenzione e la repressione della corruzione e dell'illegalità nella Pubblica Amministrazione*",

SI ATTESTA

che, sulla base di quanto dichiarato da **Ms. Francesca BOCCHINO**, non sussistono situazioni, anche potenziali, di conflitto d'interesse per il conferimento dell'incarico di docente del 23° Corso "*Civil, Police and Military Relations*", salvo eventuali ulteriori accertamenti.

Data 30/05/2018